

## BOOP 4th quarter meeting minutes 4/15/2020

Zoom, Meeting ID: 473 532 934, password: BOOP

### 1. Steering committee welcome

### 2. Reports

#### a. Teacher reports

- K- Melissa: They've been meeting via Zoom and the students are doing really well. They are working on reading and writing how to books. They will alternate between working on Reading/Writing and Math.
- 1/2- RoSho: They just did a workshop through Lucy Calkins on how to provide meaningful lesson via virtual learning. The students are currently working on the non-fiction writing unit. The students are accessing SeeSaw for assignments and challenges. They will continue to incorporate activities they normally do like the family shares in the upcoming weeks.
- 3/4- Lisa & Lisa: The students are working on Readers Theater this week. Next week they will learn about engineering design. During the 3<sup>rd</sup> week they will cover Story elements. On the 4<sup>th</sup> week they will focus on science. They are providing students with math review and BOOP challenges on the Seesaw platform. Specialists have started to join in Zoom sessions.
- 5/6- Mike & Linda: They are holding Zoom session 3 days a week (M-W-F). The students are working on converting their living museum report to a podcast. 6<sup>th</sup> grade camp is cancelled. They are working on the possibility of a Zoom moving on ceremony. The 6<sup>th</sup> graders will work on their speeches. They have special speakers on Zoom, the first one is Dr. Vortsman who will answer questions about Covid-19. Next week we will have Melissa Frey from KTVA who will do a presentation on weather. Coming up in later weeks there will be presentations on bear safety, emergency prep at home and glacier climate change.

#### b. PTA

- Sang Schirard: Yearbook proofs have been submitted to Lifetouch. A big thank you to Sonja Burks and Sarah Williams for coordinating the yearbook. The spring pictures and proofs are sitting at the Lifetouch office. You can contact their main office: 1-800-736-4753 and they will be able to email you the proofs and order code. We will be reimbursing BASA payments as soon as we can. Screenagers the Next Chapter showing has been rescheduled for the Fall. Have your student save their READ calendar to exchange for a book in the Fall. Please contact the PTA if you are interested in volunteering for the following positions: PTA Board Vice President (current VP Paula Fish is moving), School picture coordinator and Book Fair coordinator.
- 4<sup>th</sup> Quarter PTA meeting will be next Thursday (4/23/2020) at 6:00pm look out for your Zoom invitation!

#### c. Principal report Mr. Freeman: He has been meeting with the staff every day via Zoom. Next week they will start handing out Chromebooks to families who need them. Please give your teachers feedback on how your students social distancing learning. Once the ASD gives the all clear, the front office will work out a plan for families to pick up their personal belongings.

#### d. Treasurer report

- Jessica Short: Parent contributions were great overall. The funds raised for the 5/6 Challenger trip will be rolled over for next year. Dreambox contributions for the 1<sup>st</sup> to 4<sup>th</sup> grade classes were good. Some of the allocations on the budget were not accurate. We will need to revisit the budget and make adjustments.

### 3. Old Business

a. Community Service

- Ms Sara Paulson: She was able to utilize the \$500 donation from BOOP to purchase \$100 gift cards from Target to help families. Kyong Green has been helping with the community service food pantry. Right now they are unable to accept food donations since the building is closed. She is able to accept gift card donations which will go directly to families in need.

b. Green house update and garden info

- Ms. Linda Hulen: Everything is on hold. She hopes to get the outdoor garden beds going and work out a rotating schedule for families to help out. We have the following grants for our greenhouse and garden: \$7000 from BP, \$3000 from Whole Kids, \$1000 from Gro More (shed), \$200 from South Rotary, \$200 from Retired Teachers and \$200 from Central AK Retired Teachers. We have all the supplies for the hydroponics garden. James Bienvenu helped prep buckets and lights.

4. New Business

- a. Approval of 2020-21 BOOP Budget: Paula Fish moved to approve the 2020-2021 BOOP budget. Cori Carlson Seconded. No objections

- b. Challenger Camp: Paula Fish moved to approve rolling over the funds raised for the 5/6 Challenger to next year. Cori Carlson seconded. No objections

- c. End of Year BBQ: Since the end of year BBQ is cancelled: Paula Fish moved to approve rolling over the funds to a Welcome Back BBQ in the summer. Cori Carlson seconded. No objections

Patrick Freeman moved to approve the three motions. Unanimous Yes from all attendees

- d. 2020-21 Volunteer Opportunities: Please review the volunteer opportunities and contact the BOOP committee if you are interested!

Meeting Adjourned 7:38pm